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From:
To: ASCC New Claims
Subject: Milton Holliman - Proof of Insurance Card
Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 11:22:15 AM
Attachments: IMG 0899.jpg

IMG 0900.jpg

[You don't often get email from bigtruck21@icloud.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

Sent from my iPhone

D.1

24



D.1

25



D.1

26



D.1

27



D.1

28



D.1

29



D.1

30



D.1

31



D.1

32



D.1

33



ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
 

(501)682-1619 
FAX (501)682-2823 

 
 

101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE 
SUITE 410 

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201-3823 

KATHRYN IRBY 
DIRECTOR 

 

Note to Claimant or Claimant’s counsel: The Claims Commission copied you on this correspondence to provide 
you with confirmation that your claim has been processed and served upon the respondent agency. 

 

April 24, 2024 
 
 
Ms. Michelle Davenport                                                                             (via email)  
Arkansas Department of Transportation 
Post Office Box 2261 
Little Rock, Arkansas 72209 
 
 
RE: Milton Holliman v. Arkansas Department of Transportation 

Claim No.  241725 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Dear Ms. Davenport, 
 
  Enclosed please find a copy of the above-styled claim filed against the Arkansas 
Department of Transportation. Pursuant to the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure, as well as 
Claims Commission Rule 2.2, you have thirty days from the date of service in which to file a 
responsive pleading. 
 
  Your responsive pleading should include your agency number, fund code, appropriation 
code, and activity/section/unit/element that this claim should be charged against, if liability is 
admitted, or if the Claims Commission approves this claim for payment. This information is 
necessary even if your agency denies liability. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
      Kathryn Irby 
 
 
ES:  cmcdaniel 
 
cc:   Milton Holliman, Claimant (w/o encl.) (via email) 
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From: ASCC New Claims
To:
Bcc: Kathryn Irby
Subject: Milton Holliman v. ArDOT, Claim No. 241725
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 1:28:00 PM
Attachments: Milton Holliman ArDOT agency ltr .pdf

Dear Mr. Holliman,
 
Attached please find a copy of the letter sent with your claim to the Arkansas Department of
Transportation.
 
Thank you,
Caitlin
 
Caitlin McDaniel
Administrative Specialist II
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-1619
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From: Blakley, Sharon D.
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Newberry, Helen A.
Subject: Holliman v ARDOT Claim 241725 ANS-MtHA
Date: Friday, May 17, 2024 10:41:28 AM
Attachments: Holliman.241725 ANS-MtHA.2024.05.17.pdf

Please acknowledge receipt of the attached Answer & Motion to Hold Claim in
Abeyance for the referenced matter.
 
 
 
Sharon D. Blakley
ARDOT - Legal Administrator
(501) 569-2022 fax (501)569-2164
Sharon.Blakley@ardot.gov
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May 17, 2024 

Milton Holliman 

 

 

 

Re: Milton Holliman v. Arkansas Dept. of 

Transportation Claim No. 241725 

 

Dear Mr. Holliman: 

 

Reference is made to the subject claim.  The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the 

Arkansas Department of Transportation (Department) has filed an Motion to Hold your claim in 

Abeyance with the Arkansas State Claims Commission.  Enclosed, you will find a copy of the Motion 

to Hold in Abeyance that contains the legal arguments that support the Department’s position.   

Please know this is not the final decision regarding your claim.  The handling of your claim, as 

well as the final decision, is made by the Arkansas State Claims Commission.  If you have questions 

concerning when a decision will be issued, you can contact them at (501) 682-1619.   

If you need to submit additional information to the Arkansas State Claims Commission or if you 

wish to dispute the Motion to Dismiss, please do so in writing because this provides a record of your 

submission.  Their address is 101 E Capitol Avenue, #410, Little Rock, AR 72201.  The law requires 

that you provide a copy to our Legal Division so that we are aware of the information as well.  Our 

address is Arkansas Department of Transportation, Legal Division, P.O. Box 2261, Little Rock, AR  

72203.   

One other point to make is that if you need legal advice, none of the Department’s attorneys can 

provide it to you or even discuss the merits of your claim over the phone or by email.  The reason for 

this, is that we represent the Arkansas Department of Transportation.  If you need legal advice, please 

contact your own attorney.   

If you have any questions, concerns, or you would like additional information concerning this 

process, please contact Helen Newberry at (501) 569-2003. We appreciate your patience as we seek a 

resolution to this disagreement through the process that has been established by State law.    

       Sincerely, 

 

       Helen Newberry     

       Staff Attorney, Arkansas Dept of Transportation 

Enclosure 

 

cc: Katherine Irby, Director 

Arkansas State Claims Commission  (via email) 

 
 

 

D.1

37



          BEFORE THE STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 

OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS 

MILTON HOLLIMAN    CLAIMANT 

V.     CLAIM NO. 241725 

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  RESPONDENT 

MOTION TO HOLD CLAIM IN ABEYANCE 

COMES NOW the Respondent, Arkansas Department of Transportation, by and through 

its Staff Attorney, Helen Newberry, entering her appearance herein, and for its Motion to Hold 

Claim in Abeyance, states the following: 

1. Respondent does not dispute liability as to the cause of the property damage to the

2001 Freightliner. Respondent disputes liability for all other monetary damages sought by 

Claimant. 

2. Respondent affirmatively states that Claimant has a duty to mitigate any damages

he may have experienced as a result of the collision that resulted in his Claim. 

3. Respondent is uninsured and is not required to have insurance pursuant to A.C.A.

§§ 27-22-101(b) and 27-13-102(d).

4. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-302 requires a Claimant to exhaust all remedies against

insurers, stating: 

(a) The Arkansas State Claims Commission shall not dismiss a claim with 
prejudice on grounds that the claimant has received or is due benefits 
under a policy of insurance. However, the commission shall hear no 
claim until the claimant has exhausted all remedies against insurers, 
including the claimant’s insurer.

(b) Every claim filed with the commission shall be accompanied by a 
sworn affidavit on a form to be provided by the commission, signed 
by the claimant and witnessed by the claimant’s insurer and legal 
counsel, if any, that the claimant has exhausted all remedies against
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insurers, including claimant’s insurer.  The affidavit shall further state 

the total amount of insurance benefits paid to the claimant. 

 

4. The Commission should hold this claim in abeyance until the Claimant has fully 

exhausted its remedies against its own insurance.  

5.  A copy of what Claimant states is his auto policy declarations page is attached 

hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference.  The auto policy declarations page 

submitted by Claimant is illegible and appears to be incomplete. 

6. The auto policy declarations page is therefore deficient and does not provide the 

information outlining all coverages, whether accepted or declined, associated premiums, and 

deductible amounts and possible lienholders as illustrated in a complete declarations page for the 

correct period of coverage. 

7. Respondent further states that Claimant provided a different insurer name, “Zurich 

American Insurance Company,” when exchanging insurance information with the ARDOT 

employee involved in the collision. 

8. That although Claimant provided documentation alleging that he owns the 2001 

Freightliner, it appears that Claimant is not the party that has insured the vehicle, that the vehicle 

may not be registered to him, and therefore it is unclear whether Claimant is the proper party to 

reimburse for payment of any kind. 

   WHEREFORE, Respondent respectfully requests that this matter be held in abeyance 

pending Claimant’s resolution of all claims against any applicable insurance coverage, including 

coverage from Claimant’s own self-insurer. 

 

                                                           RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

                                                          ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  

 

 

By: __________________________________  

Helen Newberry Ark Bar 2018101 

Staff Attorney 

ARDOT, Legal Division 

P. O. Box 2261 
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Little Rock, AR  72203-2261 

(501) 569-2003 

helen.newberry@ardot.gov 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 

 I, Helen Newberry, certify that I have served the foregoing Motion to Hold Claim in 

Abeyance upon the Claimant by mailing a true copy of same this 17th of May 2024 to: 

Milton Holliman 

 

 

 

________________________________________

 Helen Newberry  
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From: Blakley, Sharon D.
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Newberry, Helen A.; 
Subject: Holliman v ARDOT Claim 241725 - ANSWER and EMERGENCY MOTION FOR PAYMENT
Date: Thursday, June 6, 2024 11:48:40 AM
Attachments: Holliman.241725 ER Motion for Payment.pdf

Please acknowledge receipt of the attached Answer and Emergency Motion for
Payment of Storage Fees for the referenced claim. The Commission’s consideration
of this Motion would be much appreciated.
 
 
 
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

   

MILTON HOLLIMAN        CLAIMANT 

 

 

VS.     CLAIM NO. 241725 

 

 

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION         RESPONDENT 

 

ANSWER AND EMERGENCY MOTION FOR PAYMENT OF STORAGE FEES  

 

  COMES THE RESPONDENT, Arkansas Department of Transportation, by and through 

its Staff Attorney, Helen Newberry, and for its Answer and Emergency Motion for Payment of 

Storage Fees, states the following: 

1. That the Respondent does not dispute liability.  

2. That the Claimant filed the instant claim for damages against Respondent. 

3. That after informal discovery, Respondent is satisfied that Claimant is the owner of the 

vehicle at issue. See Claimant’s current CAB card attached and incorporated as Exhibit 

1.  

4. That the Claimant’s vehicle is not covered by a full coverage automobile insurance policy.    

5. There is no genuine dispute as to any material fact, and the Respondent is entitled to 

judgment as a matter of law, pursuant to Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 56.  

6. That although Respondent admits liability, due to the amount of the claim and extent of the 

damage caused by Respondent, informal discovery is still ongoing, and Respondent is still in the 

process of investigating the extent of its legal liability. 

7. That upon information and belief, Claimant’s damaged vehicle is currently at an 

automobile repair shop Williams Body & Glass Inc. (hereinafter “the repair shop”) awaiting 

repairs.  
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8. That the repair shop has begun to charge storage fees and refuses to release Claimant’s 

vehicle until storage fees are paid. 

9. That because of the complexity and dollar amount of the expected judgment for the 

Claimant in this matter, it is in the best interest of both parties for Claimant’s vehicle to be removed 

from the repair shop immediately to avoid further storage fees. 

10. That the current rate of storage is $50 per day, and the accrual of charges creates an 

emergency, hence why Respondent asks that the Claims Commission issue a partial judgment 

immediately. See Storage Invoice attached and incorporated as Exhibit 2. 

11. It is reasonable for the Respondent to pay the Claimant’s storage fees so that he may 

remove his vehicle from storage, in consideration that Respondent is at fault for Claimant’s 

damage.  

12. There is no genuine issue of material fact, and the Arkansas State Claims Commission 

should enter partial judgment in the amount of $3,252.38, which reflects the amount due as of the 

date of this pleading. 

WHEREFORE, Respondent prays that partial Judgment in the amount of $3,252.38 be paid 

to avoid further storage fees, and for all other just and proper relief to which it may be entitled.  

 

      RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
      ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 

 
         

   

 By:   _________________________________ 

Helen Newberry AR Bar No. 2018101 

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

 

 I, Helen Newberry, certify that I have served the foregoing Answer and Motion for 

Summary Judgment upon the Claimant by mailing a true copy this 6th day of June 2024, by U.S. 

Mail, with sufficient postage attached to: 

 

Milton Holliman 

 

 

Via email to 

 

 

 

 
 

   

  ______________________________ 
       Helen Newberry 
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From: Newberry, Helen A.
To: ASCC Pleadings; 
Cc: Kathryn Irby; Blakley, Sharon D.
Subject: Holliman v ARDOT Claim 241725 - ANSWER and EMERGENCY MOTION FOR PAYMENT
Date: Thursday, June 6, 2024 1:45:06 PM
Attachments: Outlook-14ej5nis.png

HOLLIMAN.241725 amended ER mot to pay part pmt.pdf

Please acknowledge receipt of the attached Amended Answer and Emergency
Motion for Payment of Storage Fees for the referenced claim. The Commission’s
consideration of this Motion would be much appreciated.

Helen Newberry
Staff Attorney
Arkansas Department of Transportation
P.O. Box 2261
Little Rock, AR  72203-2261
Phone: 501-569-2003
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BEFORE THE STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 

OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS 

MILTON HOLLIMAN CLAIMANT 

VS. CLAIM NO. 241725 

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION        RESPONDENT 

AMENDED ANSWER AND EMERGENCY MOTION FOR PAYMENT OF STORAGE 

FEES  

 COMES THE RESPONDENT, Arkansas Department of Transportation, by and through 

its Staff Attorney, Helen Newberry, and for its Amended Answer and Emergency Motion for 

Payment of Storage Fees, states the following: 

1. Respondent incorporates herein the Answer and Emergency Motion for Payment of

Storage Fees filed on this day June 6, 2024. 

2. That the Respondent does not dispute liability.

3. That the Claimant filed the instant claim for damages against Respondent.

4. That after informal discovery, Respondent is satisfied that Claimant is the owner of the

vehicle at issue. See Claimant’s current CAB card attached and incorporated as Exhibit 1. 

5. That the Claimant’s vehicle is not covered by a full coverage automobile insurance policy.

6. There is no genuine dispute as to any material fact, and the Respondent is entitled to

judgment as a matter of law, pursuant to Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 56. 

7. That although Respondent admits liability, due to the amount of the claim and extent of the

damage caused by Respondent informal discovery is still ongoing, and Respondent is still in the 

process of investigating the extent of its legal liability. 
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8. That upon information and belief, Claimant’s damaged vehicle is currently at an

automobile repair shop Williams Body & Glass Inc. (hereinafter “the repair shop”) awaiting 

repairs.  

9. That the repair shop has begun to charge storage fees and refuses to release Claimant’s

vehicle until storage fees are paid. 

10. That because of the complexity and dollar amount of the expected judgment for the

Claimant in this matter, it is in the best interest of both parties for Claimant’s vehicle to be removed 

from the repair shop immediately to avoid further storage fees and thereby mitigate future 

damages. 

11. That the current rate of storage is $50 per day, and the accrual of charges creates an

emergency, hence why Respondent asks that the Claims Commission issue a partial judgment 

immediately. See Storage Invoice attached and incorporated as Exhibit 2. 

12. It is reasonable for the Respondent to pay the Claimant’s storage fees so that he may

remove his vehicle from storage, in consideration that Respondent is at fault for Claimant’s 

damage.  

13. There is no genuine issue of material fact, and the Arkansas State Claims Commission

should enter partial judgment in the amount of $3,252.38, which reflects the amount due as of the 
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date of this pleading, as well as an additional $1,000.00 to allow for process and handling time for 

the check.  

14. Claimant will supply Respondent with the final invoice after payment so that Respondent

can calculate any over or under payment into the final motion for summary judgment. 

15. Upon information and belief Claimant does not dispute this motion. Respondent has

discussed the filing of this motion with Claimant, explained to him the contents, and Claimant has 

agreed to the terms of this motion for emergency partial payment. 

WHEREFORE, Respondent prays that partial Judgment in the total amount of $4,252.38 be 

paid to avoid further storage fees, and for all other just and proper relief to which it may be entitled. 

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

I, Helen Newberry, certify that I have served the foregoing Answer and Motion 

for Summary Judgment upon the Claimant by mailing a true copy this 6th day of June 2024, by 

U.S. Mail, with sufficient postage attached to: 

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
To: Kathryn Irby
Cc: Blakley, Sharon D.
Subject: W-9 letter to Milton Holliman Claim 241725
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 1:40:24 PM
Attachments: Outlook-olp1moyp.png

HOLLIMAN W9 letter.pdf

Ms. Irby,

Please see attached letter sent today, thank you.

Helen Newberry
Staff Attorney
Arkansas Department of Transportation
P.O. Box 2261
Little Rock, AR  72203-2261
Phone: 501-569-2003
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1 

 

BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 

 

MILTON HOLLIMAN CLAIMANT 

 

V. CLAIM NO. 241725 

 

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORTATION   RESPONDENT 

 

 

ORDER 

 

Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is an amended 

motion filed by Arkansas Department of Transportation (the “Respondent”) for payment of 

storage fees in the claim of Milton Holliman (the “Claimant”). Based upon a review of the claim 

file and the law of the State of Arkansas, the Commission hereby finds as follows: 

1. Claimant filed the instant claim on April 11, 2024, alleging that Claimant’s vehicle 

was damaged in a collision with a vehicle owned by Respondent and operated by an employee of 

Respondent. 

2. Respondent filed an amended answer admitting liability. Respondent also filed the 

instant emergency motion for payment of storage fees. 

3. Claimant sent correspondence to the Commission agreeing with Respondent’s 

motion. 

4. As such, the Commission herein AWARDS Claimant $4,252.38 as recommended 

by Respondent and orders the Respondent to pay the claim out of current fiscal year revenue. The 

Commission notes that this is a partial judgment. 
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2 

 

 IT IS SO ORDERED. 

        
     _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 

Solomon Graves 

         
      _______________________________________ 

      ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 

Dee Holcomb 

       
      _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 

Henry Kinslow, chair 

 

      DATE: June 14, 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notice(s) which may apply to your claim 

 

(1) A party has forty (40) days from transmission of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal 

with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that 

party then has twenty (20) days from transmission of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice of 

Appeal with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Claims 

Commission may only be appealed to the General Assembly. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(3). 

 

(2) If a Claimant is awarded less than $15,000.00 by the Claims Commission at hearing, that claim is held forty (40) 

days from the date of disposition before payment will be processed. See Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a). Note: This 

does not apply to agency admissions of liability and negotiated settlement agreements. 

 

(3) Awards or negotiated settlement agreements of $15,000.00 or more are referred to the General Assembly for approval 

and authorization to pay. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-215(b). 
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From: Kathryn Irby
To: Newberry, Helen A.; 
Cc: Blakley, Sharon D.
Subject: ORDER: Holliman v. ArDOT, Claim No. 241725
Date: Friday, June 14, 2024 9:12:00 AM
Attachments: C114--Holliman v. ArDOT, 241725.pdf

Mr. Holliman and Ms. Newberry, please see attached order entered by the Commission.
 
Thanks,
Kathryn Irby
 
 
Kathryn Irby
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-2822
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From: Blakley, Sharon D.
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Newberry, Helen A.;
Subject: Holliman v ARDOT Claim 241725 ANS-MSJ
Date: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 11:58:52 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Holliman.241725.MSJ+Ex.2024.07.24.pdf

 
Please acknowledge receipt of the attached Answer & Motion for Summary
Judgment.
 
 
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

ANSWER AND MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT 

COMES NOW the Respondent, Arkansas Department of Transportation, by and through 

its Staff Attorney, Helen Newberry, and for its Answer and its Motion for Summary Judgment, 

states the following: 

1. That the Respondent does not dispute liability.

2. That the Claimant filed the instant claim for damages against Respondent.

3. That the Claimant is not covered by an automobile insurance policy.

4. There is no genuine dispute as to any material fact, and the Respondent is entitled to

judgment as a matter of law, pursuant to Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 56. 

5. That although Claimant is required to submit three (3) estimates for repair according the 

Arkansas State Claims Commission policy on the official Claims form, Respondent recognizes 

the hardship caused by the difficulty of moving the damaged vehicle and therefore does not 

object to the claimant only submitting two estimates. See attached hereto Williams Body and 

Glass, Inc. estimate marked “Exhibit 1” and OTM  Wrecker Service repair estimate marked 

“Exhibit 2.” 
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6. That the Respondent has agreed to pay $43,293.18 to Claimant, the lesser of the two 

estimates provided, for repair of the damaged vehicle. See attached hereto Williams Body 

and Glass, Inc. estimate marked “Exhibit 1.” 

7. It is reasonable for the Respondent to pay the amount sought by Claimant.

8. This is the maximum amount allowable under Arkansas Statute.

9. That Claimant also submit proof of damages in the form of wrecker service to move the

damaged vehicle after the accident. Respondent has agreed to pay $1,304.12, the amount paid by 

the Claimant for the service. See attached hereto OTM Wrecker Service Invoice marked “Exhibit 

3.” 

10. It is reasonable for the Respondent to pay the amount sought by Claimant.

11. That Claimant claimed “loss of work per day no less than $500 per day.” After informal

discovery, Claimant sent Respondent three pay invoices for the weeks prior to the accident. See 

attached hereto Owner Operator Settlement Summary dated 03/21/2024, 03/28/2024, and 

04/04/2024 marked “Exhibit 4.” 

12. That the Claimant’s per week average net pay according to Exhibit 4 is $992.68.

13. That Respondent asserts the Claimant has the duty to mitigate damages, in the form of

outside employment, and so recommends that Claimant be paid 50% of his average pay per week 

from the time of damages to the entry of this Motion. 

14. That Respondent has agreed to pay $496.34 per week from to April 3, 2024 to July 23,

2024, for a total of $8,437.78 in lost wages. 

15. It is reasonable for the Respondent to pay the amount sought by Claimant.
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16. There is no genuine issue of material fact, and the Arkansas State Claims Commission

should enter judgment in the amount of $53,035.08. 

WHEREFORE, Respondent prays for Judgment in Claimant’s favor the amount of $53,035.08, 

and for all other just and proper relief to which it may be entitled. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORTATION 

 By:   _________________________________ 

Helen Newberry, Ark Bar 2018101 

Staff Attorney 

ARDOT Legal Division 

P.O. Box 2261 

Little Rock, AR  72203-2261 

(501) 569-2003

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I, Helen Newberry, certify that I have served the foregoing Answer and Motion 

for Summary Judgment upon the Claimant by mailing a true copy this 24th day of July 2024, by 

email to: 

Milton Holliman 

 

 

 

______________________________

Helen Newberry 
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EXHIBIT 1
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EXHIBIT 1
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03/21/2024 0841 Page 3Owner Operator Settlement Summary

Loggins Logistics, Inc.

Period ending: 03/16/2024

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________Loaded Ship DTTractorMilesDestinationOrigin
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

For MHOLLIM Holliman, Milton Email: 
Driver paid at 78.00 % of order

Check date: 03/21/2024

Rate Net PayGross Pay

Check # :

DEDUCTIONS
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Order Number Description Memo Date Unit Rate
-$597.31Fuel: 9111 BEARDEN AR 01036262 1.00 597.3100360385 03/10/24

-$2.50Fees: 9111 BEARDEN AR 01036262 1.00 2.5000360385 03/10/24 _________
-$599.81__________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________
PAY SUMMARY ORDER PAY: $2,158.33

OTHER EARNINGS: $381.33___________

TOTAL GROSS EARNINGS: $2,539.66
DEDUCTIONS: -$1,198.30___________

NET PAY: $1,341.36______________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Amount

DIRECT DEPOSIT DISTRIBUTION

Acct type Bank ABA # Acct number Acct distribution

Checking $1,341.36100.00%

ORDERS: 8
8MOVES:

TOTAL MILES: 559.0

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________DISPATCH SUMMARY

559.0LOADED MILES:
0EMPTY MILES: ___________

______________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________YTD SUMMARY

EARNINGS: $14,526.56

 

Milton Holliman

EXHIBIT 4
D.1
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03/28/2024 0824 Page 3Owner Operator Settlement Summary

Loggins Logistics, Inc.

Period ending: 03/23/2024

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

Check date: 03/28/2024

Rate Net PayGross Pay

Check # :

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________
PAY SUMMARY ORDER PAY: $1,998.63

OTHER EARNINGS: $287.64___________

TOTAL GROSS EARNINGS: $2,286.27
DEDUCTIONS: -$1,420.85___________

NET PAY: $865.42______________________

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

Checking $865.42100.00%

ORDERS: 7
7MOVES:

TOTAL MILES: 612.0

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________DISPATCH SUMMARY

612.0LOADED MILES:
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

EARNINGS: $16,812.83
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04/04/2024 0812 Page 3Owner Operator Settlement Summary

Loggins Logistics, Inc.

Period ending: 03/30/2024

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

Check date: 04/04/2024

Rate Net PayGross Pay

Check # :

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________
PAY SUMMARY ORDER PAY: $1,607.22

OTHER EARNINGS: $259.46___________

TOTAL GROSS EARNINGS: $1,866.68
DEDUCTIONS: -$1,095.42___________

NET PAY: $771.26______________________

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

Checking $771.26100.00%

ORDERS: 5
5MOVES:

TOTAL MILES: 541.0

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________DISPATCH SUMMARY

541.0LOADED MILES:
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

EARNINGS: $18,679.51
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From: Newberry, Helen A.
To: Kathryn Irby
Subject: Fw: Holliman v ARDOT Claim 241725 ANS-MSJ
Date: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 1:22:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Outlook-nkfjlzh3.png

FYI

Helen Newberry
Staff Attorney
Arkansas Department of Transportation
P.O. Box 2261
Little Rock, AR  72203-2261
Phone: 501-569-2003

From: Milton Holliman <
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 1:18 PM
To: ASCC Pleadings <ASCCPleadings@arkansas.gov>
Cc: Blakley, Sharon D. <Sharon.Blakley@ardot.gov>; Newberry, Helen A.
<Helen.Newberry@ardot.gov>
Subject: Re: Holliman v ARDOT Claim 241725 ANS-MSJ
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of AʀDOT. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

On Wed, Jul 24, 2024 at 12:10 PM ASCC Pleadings <ASCCPleadings@arkansas.gov> wrote:
Received. I do not object 
 
From: Blakley, Sharon D. <Sharon.Blakley@ardot.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 11:59 AM
To: ASCC Pleadings <ASCCPleadings@arkansas.gov>
Cc: Newberry, Helen A. <Helen.Newberry@ardot.gov>; 
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

TRANSPORTATION  RESPONDENT 

 

 

ORDER 

 Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Claims Commission”) is the 

motion filed by the Arkansas Department of Transportation (the “Respondent”) seeking summary 

judgment as to the claim of Milton Holliman (the “Claimant”). Based upon a review of 

Respondent’s motion, the arguments made therein, and the law of Arkansas, the Claims 

Commission hereby finds as follows: 

1. Claimant filed his claim in April 2024 seeking an unspecified amount of damages 

following a collision with one of Respondent’s employees. 

2. The Commission previously entered an order in this matter on June 14, 2024, 

granting Respondent’s emergency motion for payment of storage fees and awarded Claimant 

$4,252.38. 

3. Respondent filed a motion for summary judgment, recommending a payment to 

Claimant in the amount of $53,035.08, representing the repair cost to Claimant’s vehicle, the 

wrecker service cost, and Claimant’s lost wages. 

4. Claimant sent correspondence stating that he does not object to Respondent’s 

motion for summary judgment. 

5. Pursuant to Rule 56(c)(2), summary judgment is appropriate when there are no 

genuine issues as to any material fact, and the moving party is entitled to judgment as a matter of 

law. See Hisaw v. State Farm Mutual Auto Insurance Co., 353 Ark. 668, 122 S.W.3d 1 (2003). 
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Summary judgment motions are subject to a shifting burden, in that once the moving party has 

made a prima facie showing of entitlement to summary judgment, “the burden then shifts to the 

nonmoving party to show that material questions of fact remain.” Flentje v. First National Bank 

of Wynne, 340 Ark. 563, 569, 11 S.W.3d 531, 536 (2000). Summary judgment is useful “when 

there is no real issue of fact to be decided.” Hughes Western World, Inc. v. Westmoore 

Manufacturing Co., 269 Ark. 300, 301, 601 S.W.2d 826, 826 (1980). 

6. The Commission finds that Respondent made a prima facie showing of entitlement 

and that no material questions of fact remain. As such, the Commission GRANTS Respondent’s 

motion for summary judgment and AWARDS Claimant $53,035.08. Pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. 

§ 19-10-215(b), the Claims Commission refers this total award of $53,035.08 to the General 

Assembly for review, approval, and, if approved, placement on an appropriations bill. 
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

Paul Morris 

 

      DATE: August 22, 2024 

 

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
To: ; Newberry, Helen A.
Cc: Blakley, Sharon; Mika Tucker
Bcc: Kathryn Irby
Subject: ORDER: Holliman v. ArDOT, Claim No. 241725
Date: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 4:04:00 PM
Attachments: C19--Holliman v. ArDOT, 241725.pdf

Mr. Holliman and Ms. Newberry, please see attached order. This claim file will be sent to the
Legislature for review, approval, and placement on an appropriations bill. I will send you an email
when the claim file has been sent.
 
Thanks,
Kathryn Irby
 
 
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-1619
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